
Hamblen County, Tennessee 

2022 Laundry Equipment Hamblen County Justice Center (ITB 2022-16) 

Vendor Submitted Questions with Responses 

 

1. How many washers and what sizes? 

Equipment detail is listed in the Specifications section of the bid document.  Drawings 

have been sent to all known interested vendors via WeTransfer.  Email Johnna 

Harrell at Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us for copies of the drawings. 

 

2. How many dryers and what sizes? 

Equipment detail is listed in the Specifications section of the bid document.  Drawings 

have been sent to all known interested vendors via WeTransfer.  Email Johnna 

Harrell at Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us for copies of the drawings. 

 

3. What are the warranty requirements?  Labor and parts? 

Equipment detail is listed in the Specifications section of the bid document.  Drawings 

have been sent to all known interested vendors via WeTransfer.  Email Johnna 

Harrell at Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us for copies of the drawings. 

 

4. What is the scheduled quantity for each type of equipment specified? 

Equipment detail is listed in the Specifications section of the bid document.  Drawings 

have been sent to all known interested vendors via WeTransfer.  Email Johnna 

Harrell at Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us for copies of the drawings. 

 

5. What are the voltages of each piece? 

Equipment detail is listed in the Specifications section of the bid document.  Drawings 

have been sent to all known interested vendors via WeTransfer.  Email Johnna 

Harrell at Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us for copies of the drawings. 

 

6. Are the dryers natural gas? 

Yes. 


